

Strong wind on Sunday night loaded a few slopes. This avalanche released off Scotch Bonnet on a southwest facing slope. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 16, 2018 Cooke City, 2018-01-15